
 
 
 

 

 

  

 

UNIDADE DE GESTÃO DE PROJECTOS ESPECIAIS 
CABO VERDE TECHNOLOGY PARK – PHASE II 

 
Av. Amilcar Cabral, ex-Edifício BCV, 4º Andar 

Plateau -  Cidade da Praia, Ilha de Santiago 

C.P.nº 145,  Republica de Cabo Verde 

Tel: + 238 - 261 7584/261-6198 

 www.governo .cv 
 

 

Invitation for Bids [IFB] 

Goods 

(One-Envelope Bidding Process) 
 

IFB Number:   006/CVTP-II/UGPE/2024 

Purchaser: Unidade de Gestão de Projectos Especiais (UGPE) |    Ministério 

das Finanças e do Fomento Empresarial 

Project:     Cabo Verde Technology Park (CVTP) – Phase II  

Contract title:  Purchase of Operational Furniture for Cabo Verde Technology 

Park (CVTP) – Phase II 

Country:     Republic of Cabo Verde 

Loan No. / Grant No.:  2000200005602 

Procurement Method:  Request for Bid (International)  

 

 

 

CLARIFICATION # 4 

 

QUESTION NO. 16: e request, if possible, a Plan/Project of the spaces to be equipped with 

the aim of better understanding the needs and proposing the best solutions. 

RESPONSE NO. 16:  This information is not available. 

 

QUESTION NO. 17: Is this project exempt from customs fees (VAT and DUTIES)? 

RESPONSE NO. 17:   Yes, the entire project is exempt of VAT.  

 

QUESTION NO. 18: It is specified that the language of the Bid is English. But technical sheet 

documents can be provided in portuguese? 



 

RESPONSE NO. 18:  Yes, technical documents can be in Portuguese or in the language of 

origin as long as they are in English, French or Portuguese. 

 

QUESTION NO. 19:  Regarding the ITB 17.2 (b) Representation by an Agent for after sales 

service is: required. What form is necessary to appoint the agent? I can't find any form or 

obligatory document to send. Or is it not necessary to send a document for this ITB 17.2 (b). 

RESPONSE NO. 19:  They must indicate their representatives in Cabo Verde. Submit a 

declaration stating the company's name, address and contact person. 

 

QUESTION NO. 20: We would like to request all bid forms in word format, as we have already 

searched on the African Development Bank website but only found them in pdf format, or send 

us the link to the documents in word format please. 

RESPONSE NO. 20:  We are sending the big forms in word format. However, is the published 

and original version, which is PDF, that prevails.  

 

QUESTION NO. 21: Section III / 3.1 / (I) / (ii) states:. The Bidder shall demonstrate the 

minimum average annual financial turnover of 3 times the total bid price of all items for which 

bid has been submitted as certified payments received by the Bidder since Jan. 1-2021 for 

contracts in progress and completed for all Goods manufactured and supplied divided by 3 

number of years and part thereof elapsed since Jan. 1 2020.    Honestly, this point isn't clear 

enough, for us. The average annual financial turnover (or contracts in progress and completed) 

must be, at least, 3 times the total bid price. This point is clear. In our understanding, that 

average turnover must consider 2020, 2021 and 2022. Is it correct? 

RESPONSE NO. 21:  Yes it’s! 

 

QUESTION NO. 22- there are no more technical specifications about the products, we just 

have dimensions, we don't know if they require cable routing, materials, finishes, etc. 

RESPONSE NO. 22: All available information can be found in the Bidding documents.   

 

QUESTION NO. 23 do you have some layouts of the various floors and spaces so we know 

how to combine and adapt the product to its use?  

RESPONSE NO. 23:  See RESPONSE NO. 16. 

 

 



 

QUESTION NO. 24: Regarding the bank guarantee, how long does the guarantee have to be 

valid? Or will it be 120 days, which is the validity period of the proposal? 
 

RESPONSE NO. 24: The validity period of Bid Security accompanying the bid is 120 days. 

 

UGPE, may 22, 2024 

 

 


